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Dr. Shiv Poojan Patel

Assistant Professor

Department of Pure & Applied Physics ,
Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central
University), Koni, Bilaspur (C.G.) India.

Pin Code: 495009

Sub: Financial sanction for the financial year 2015-2016

Ref: Project Code No. UFR- 58308 sanctioned in favour of Dr. Shiv Poojan Patel, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya
(A Central University), Koni, Bilaspur (C.G.).

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to inform you that your project entitled '"Metal Induced Crystallization of Amorphous
Semiconductors Under Swift Heavy lon Irradiation” under the UFUP scheme of this Centre has been sanctioned
with the following financial approval for a period of three years.

Yc_ar___q;'Fellowship . | Contingency/Consumbles | Equipment ]

'First | JRF 125,000~ Nil
‘Second |JRF 25000/- B A
_Third | JRF 25,000/ Nil |

Your project code no. UFR- 58308 and the same should be quoted in all future correspondences.

The contingency will be inclusive of all consumables. The grant for the first year contingency will be released now.
Fellowship grant will be released only after a Project Fellow/JRF is appointed by the University/Institution and the related
documents along with the joining report is sent to this office.

Normal UGC guidelines will apply in all circumstances. Travel money would not be released for you but as per AUC
decision, you may come to IUAC for experiments, data analysis and research discussions as required and approved by
Centre. [UAC will pay your TA (by train) and the local hospitality as per rule.

Annual progress report and provisional utilization certificate duly signed by a competent authority of the university in the
standard UGC format must be submitted at the completion of each financial year for enabling us to release the funds for the
next financial year. As soon as annual accounts of the university are audited, the final audited utilization certificate should
be sent to [UAC and the draft for the unspent grant should be sent in favour of “Inter University Accelerator Centre”
payable at New Delhi.

Thanking you,
Yours sincerely,
(Dr. S.CHDPRA)
Convenor— AUC
CC:

The Registrar

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya,

(A Central University), Koni, Bilaspur (C.G.) India.
Pin Code: 495009
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